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10t March 2020 Our ref: 17116/MD

Dear Kate

ST JOHN THE EVANGELIST, LANGCLIFFE - COMPLETION OF WINDOW REPAIRS

I am writing to confirm that in my opinion the works to repair the windows at St John's is practically
complete. The works were not carried out under a formal contract so I am not able to issue a
formal completion certificate however, I trust that this letter will suffice for the purposes of Form 8.
Iinspected the repaired windows on 10™ March 2020 and whilst I was not involved during the
carrying out of the works, the completed installations appear to be of a high standard and the

glazing, leading, saddle bars and mortar finishing are all well executed.

Yours sincerely
I

Mike Darwell, RIBA SCA AABC
Director
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